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To, My Ubedullah

Qureshi & Cy.,
Hyderabad,

Subject: Providing & Fixing Musawaj Ply instead of lyss at Classrogms

of Textile
Engineerin Department of MUET Jamshorg,
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C.C o, 1) The Director. Works & Services, MUET, Jamshoro

=) The Project Director, MUET Jamshorg, .

3) The Secretary to Vice hancellor, MUET. Jamshorg

t/ﬁ The Director (A&F), Sindk Public Procuremen Regulatory Authority SPORA),
Karachi.
—_— TG e e—— —

Dear Sir,
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Itis to inform You that the above sqjg tender, which was alre
bsite on dated: 09-09-2016 (SppR

reasons as per Rule 25(1) SPPR A 2000

ady upload on oyr website
dated: 09-09-2015 & SPPRA we

ion

A 5.#-29028)
‘eancel due to son.

has decided o

We appreciate your interest in the

T

lender and vour decision to work ys.
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